SN RN

8.
9.

AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, August 7, 2012
7:00 PM

The Board will meet in Executive Session from 6:30 to 7:00 PM for Police Contract and
Personnel Matters. Formal meeting will commence at 7:00 PM

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio

. Ask if anyone is recording the meeting

. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
. Chairman’s Report

a. Announce Board met in Executive Session after July 17 meeting and on July 24 to
discuss the police labor contract.

. Public Hearing

a. The Board will conduct a public hearing to consider approving the ordinance
amendment creating the East Goshen Township Building Code of Board of Appeals
Police/EMS Report
Financial Report

10. Old Business

a. Review plans for Hershey Mill Dam proposed spillway and berm
construction/extension

b. Consider execution of Vision Partnership Program Grant documents

c. Consider recommendation on ABC training session

d. Consider Thornbury Township’s letter dated July 20, 2012 and Westtown East

Goshen Police Commission’s letter dated July 30, 2012 regarding police services counter

offer

11. New Business

a. Consider staff recommendation for sewer plant operator

b. Consider Conservancy Board’s recommendation to name the newly reforested area in

Applebrook Park “Clymer’s Woods” (corner of Paoli Pike and Line Road)

c. Consider constructing an amphitheater in East Goshen Park

d. Consider staff recommendation for purchase of new large format copier, scanner,
printer

e. Consider staff recommendation for purchase of new tractor

f. Consider staff recommendation for purchase of new truck

h. Consider amending ordinance and lease to allow for maximum height of wireless
communications equipment to be 10 feet

i. Consider staff recommendation for replacement of Plank House roof

12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes

a. July 17,2012

14. Treasurer’s Report
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NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township will
conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, August 7, 2012, as part of the public meeting
which begins at 7:00 p.m., prevailing time at the Township municipal building located at
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380 to consider and possibly adopt an
Ordinance. The title and summary of the principal provisions in the Ordinance follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EAST GOSHEN,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
VARIOUS CHAPTERS IN THE EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP CODE TO DELEGATE TO THE EAST
GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF APPEALS THE
AUTHORITY TO HEAR AND RENDER DECISIONS ON
APPEALS FILED PURSUANT TO THE TOWNSHIP
BUILDING CODE AND CODES ADOPTED BY THE
TOWNSHIP AS PART OF THE PENNSYLVANIA
CONSTRUCTION CODE, ACT 45 OF 1999.

The complete verbatim text of the proposed Ordinance is available for public inspection
and may be examined without charge or obtained for a charge not greater than the cost
thereof at the Township’s administrative offices at the above address during normal
business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and is also on file for
public inspection at the offices of the Daily Local News, 250 North Bradford Avenue,
West Chester, Pennsylvania and the Chester County Law Library, 15 West Gay Street,
West Chester, Pennsylvania, where the same may be examined without charge. If any
person requires an accommodation to participate in the hearing, please contact the
Township building at least 24 hours in advance of the hearing at (610) 692-7171.

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

PLEASE PUBLISH ON JULY 31, 2012




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. 129-C-2012

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EAST GOSHEN,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
VARIOUS CHAPTERS IN THE EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP CODE TO DELEGATE TO THE EAST
GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF APPEALS THE
AUTHORITY TO HEAR AND RENDER DECISIONS ON
APPEALS FILED PURSUANT TO THE TOWNSHIP
BUILDING CODE AND CODES ADOPTED BY THE
TOWNSHIP AS PART OF THE PENNSYLVANIA
CONSTRUCTION CODE, ACT 45 OF 1999.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, that the East Goshen Township Code, shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 100, titled, “Building Construction”, Section 100-2.D, which
amended Section 112.1 of the International Building Code, shall be amended to state as
follows:

“112.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 2. Chapter 128, titled, “Electrical Code”, Section 128-2.F, which
amended Section 111.1 of the International Electrical Code, shall be amended to state
as follows:

“111.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”



SECTION 3. Chapter 133, titled, “Existing Building Code”, Section 133-2.E,
which amended Section 112.1 of the International Existing Building Code, shall be
amended to state as follows:

“112.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 4. Chapter 143, titled, “Fire Prevention”, Section 143-3.D, which
amended Section 108.1 of the International Fire Code, shall be amended to state as
follows:

“408.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 5. Chapter 145, titled, “Fuel Gas Code”, Section 145-2.H, which
amended Section 109.1 of the International Fuel Gas Code, shall be amended to state
as follows:

“409.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 6. Chapter 150, titled, “"Mechanical Standards”, Section 150-3.J,
which amended Section 109.1 of the International Mechanical Code, shall be amended
to state as follows:

“409.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all



decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 7. Chapter 160, titled, “One and Two Family Dwellings”, Section 160-
3.F, which amended Section R112.1 of the International Residential Code, shall be
amended to state as follows:

‘R112.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 8. Chapter 175, titled, “Plumbing”, Section 175-3.J, which amended
Section 109.1 of the International Plumbing Code, shall be amended to state as follows:

“109.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 9. Chapter 178, titled, “Property Maintenanée”, Section 178-3.F,
which amended Section 111.1 of the International Property Maintenance Code, shall be
amended to state as follows:

“111.1 General. The East Goshen Township Board of Appeals shall hear and
decide appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the Building Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Code. The Board of Appeals shall be
appointed by the Board of Supervisors and shall hold office at its pleasure. The Board
of Appeals shall adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business and shall render all
decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official.”

SECTION 10. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this
Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining
provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the
intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had
such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.




SECTION 11. Repealer. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances conflicting with
any provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. Renumbering. The location and numerical designation of these
revised Sections shall be delegated to the discretion of the General Code Publishers
which may renumber or reorder these revised Sections as is necessary.

SECTION 13. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective five days
following enactment as by law provided.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, I, Esquire, Member
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EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 66

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA, TO ESTABLISH THE EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF APPEALS AND TO DELEGATE
TO SUCH BOARD THE AUTHORITY TO HEAR AND
RENDER DECISIONS ON APPEALS FILED PURSUANT
TO THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BUILDING CODE
AND CODES ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP AS PART
OF THE PENNSYLVANIA CONSTRUCTION CODE, ACT
45 OF 1999.

BACKGROUND:

WHEREAS, on May 4, 2004, the Township enacted Ordinance No. 129-E-04 and
elected to administer and enforce the Pennsylvania Construction Code, Act 45 of 1999
(the “Act”) and the regulations promulgated thereto as the same are amended from time
to time, as the Township’s Building Code; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2003, the Township enacted Ordinance No. 129-C-03
whereby the Township elected to enter an intergovernmental agreement with five other
municipalities in Chester County to form a council of governments known as the West
Chester Area Council of Governments (“WCACOG"); and

WHEREAS, one of the stated purposes of the WCACOG was to establish a
regional board of appeals to hear and render decisions on appeals filed in the
respective member’'s municipality pursuant to the Building Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 501(c) of the Act, 35 P.S. § 7210.501(c), the
WCACOG formed the West Chester Area Council of Governments (“WCACOG”)
Appeals Board of the Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code (the “WCACOG Board
of Appeals”); and

WHEREAS, on April 20, 2012, the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania
decided in Middletown Township v. County of Delaware Uniform Construction Code
Board of Appeals, No. 1094 C.D. 2011, that a municipality may not designate a regional
Construction Code board of appeals to preside over appeals unless the municipality
also delegated to the regional board of appeals the authority to administrate and
enforce the Act and the municipal building codes; and




WHEREAS, the Township does not wish to delegate to the WCACOG Board of
Appeals the authority to administer and enforce the Township’s Building Code and
therefore has elected to establish the East Goshen Township Board of Appeals and to
appoint qualified individuals to serve on said Board,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of East
Goshen Township as follows:

SECTION 1. Creation of East Goshen Township Board of Appeals;
Purpose. Pursuant to the authority in Section 501(c) of the Act, 35 P.S. § 7210.501(c),
there is hereby created the East Goshen Township Board of Appeals (the “Board of
Appeals”). The Board of Appeals shall hear appeals from decisions of the East Goshen
Township Building Official which are filed pursuant to the Act and the Township’s
Building Codes. The Township shall no longer participate in the WCACOG Board of
Appeals.

SECTION 2. Appointment of Board of Appeals. The following individuals are
appointed to serve on the East Goshen Township Board of Appeals and shall serve until
such time as until a successor member is appointed by the Board of Supervisors
pursuant to a Resolution of the Board of Supervisors:

John W. Lister
A. Steven Krug
James T Horn
Jeffrey C. Balch
Denis E. Forrest.

SECTION 3. Terms of Office. Any member of the Board who is hereafter
appointed shall serve a five year term or until a successor member is appointed by the
Board of Supervisors. An appointment to fill a vacancy shall be only for the unexpired
portion of the term.

SECTION 3. Qualifications. The qualifications of the Board of Appeals shall be
as designated in the Act and the regulations promulgated thereto, 34 Pa Code
§403.121.

SECTION 4. Rules and procedures. The Board of Appeals shall adhere to the
Rules and Procedures which are attached hereto as Exhibit "A”.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective as of the date of
enactment.



RESOLVED this day of , 2012.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Louis F. Smith, Secretary ' Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire, Member
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Rules and Procedures

East Goshen Township Board of Appeals

7/11/12
M

Name

The name of this organization shall be the East Goshen Township Board of Appeals (the “Board
of Appeals”).

Administration

The Township Building Code Official shall be responsible for and be custodian of the records for
appeals filed with the Board of Appeals.

Agents

The Board of Appeals may appoint a solicitor to represent it during the appeal hearings.

Purpose

The Board of Appeals shall hear and rule on appeals, requests for variances and requests for
extensions of time. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true intent of the
Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code, 35 P.S. § 7210.101 et seq., (the “Act”) has been
incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of the Act do not fully apply or an equivalent form of
construction is to be used.

Composition of the Board

1. A member of the Board of Appeals shall be qualified by training and experience to pass on
matters pertaining to building construction. Training and experience may consist of
licensure as an architect or engineer, experience in the construction industry, and training or
experience as an inspector or plan reviewer.

2. A member of the Board of Appeals holds office at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors.

3.  Elected officials and Building Code Officials of the Township may not serve on the Board
of Appeals. :

4. A Board of Appeals member may not cast a vote or participate in a hearing in any appeal,
request for variance or request for extension of time in which the member has a personal,
professional or financial interest.

5. The Board of Appeals shall schedule meetings and provide public notice of meetings in
accordance with 65 Pa.C.S. § 701-706 (relating to the Sunshine Act).




6. The Board of Appeals may not act upon appeals, request for variance or requests for
extension of time relating to accessibility under the Act. :

Appeals, Variances and Extensions of Time

I.  Any owner or owner’s agent may file an appeal with the Board of Appeals seeking the
following relief:

(a) An appeal of the Building Code Official’s decision or interpretation of the
Township Building Code and all Codes adopted by the Township as part
of the Act;

(b) A request for an extension of time to perform an act required by the
Township Building Code and all Codes adopted by the Township as part
of the Act; or

(c) A request for a variance from a specific provision of the Township
Building Code and all Codes adopted by the Township as part of the Act.

2. The date received by the Building Code Official or the date of personal service along with
the application fee will establish the filing date of the appeal and the request for variance or
extension of time.

3. All appeals should be filed on a form provided by the Township and shall be accompanied
with the filing fee as established by Resolution of the Board of Supervisors.

4.  The Township Building Code Official shall notify the Board of Appeals of an appeal after it
is filed, coordinate and staff the hearing, provide notices, documents and files as necessary
and ensure production of the required record.

5. An appeal or request for variance or extension of time to the Board of Appeals will
automatically stay an action to enforce an order until the matter is resolved. An action
under § 403.84 (relating to unsafe building, structure or equipment) may not be stayed.

6. The Board of Appeals may decide an appeal, variance request or request for extension of
time by reviewing documents and written brief or argument unless the owner or owner’s
agent requests a hearing,

7. Inthe case of an appeal or request for extension of time involving the construction of a one
or two family residential building, the Board of Appeals shall hold a hearing within thirty
(30) days from the date of the applicant’s request unless the applicant agreed in writing to
an extension of time. In all other appeals, the Board of Appeals shall hold a hearing within
sixty (60) days from the date of the applicant’s request unless the applicant agreed in



10.

11.

writing to an extension of time.

When an appeal is filed on the basis of a decision or interpretation made by the Township’s
Building Code Official, the appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the Building
Official’s decision was wrong or that he or she incorrectly interpreted the Township
Building Code or any Code adopted by the Township as part of the Act. The Board of
Appeals shall consider the following factors in making such decision:

(a) The true intent of the Act was incorrectly interpreted.
(b) The provisions of the Act do not apply.
() An equivalent form of construction is to be used.

The Board of Appeals may consider the following factors when ruling upon a request for
extension of time or the request for variance:

(a) The reasonableness of the Act’s application in a particular case.

(b) The extent to which the granting of a variance or extension of time will
pose a violation of the Act or an unsafe condition.

(c) The availability of professional or technical personnel needed to come
into compliance.

(d) The availability of materials and equipment needed to come into
compliance.

(e) The efforts being made to come into compliance as quickly as possible.

63) Compensatory features that will provide for an equivalent degree of
protection to the Act.

The appellant shall bear the burden of proving one or more of the above factors when
requesting an extension of time or a variance from the terms of the Township Building

Code or any Code adopted by the Township as part of the Act.

If the owner or owner’s agent requests a hearing, the Board of Appeals shall schedule a
hearing and notify the owner or owner’s agent and Township Building Code Official of the
date time and place of the hearing. The Board of Appeals may:

(a) Deny the request in whole or in part.

(b)  Grant the request in whole or in part.

3




(c) Grant the request upon certain conditions being satisfied.

12. The Board of Appeals shall render a written decision and provide it to the parties within
five business days of the close of the hearing.

13, An owner shall file an appeal, request for variances and request for extensions of time
relating to accessibility with the Accessibility Advisory Board under § 403.142 of the Act
(relating to Accessibility Advisory Board).

Appeals of a Board of Appeals Decision

An appellant or any party aggrieved by a decision of Board of Appeals may file an appeal from
the Board’s decision within thirty (30) days of the date of decision by filing an appeal with the
Court of Common Pleas of Chester County.
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We have prepared a synopsis of what each ABC does, its members’ terms and
meeting dates, etc. and posted it under the Employment and Volunteer
Opportunities Tab on the Township web page.

Consider announcements at Township events such as the Harvest Festival or
temporary signage at the Township Park advising residents that the Township is
accepting applications for ABCs.
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ABC TRAINING SESSION

6:00 pm Dinner

6:20 pm Senya Isayeff
Welcome
6:30 pm Chuck Proctor

Brief overview of the Township’s place in the governmental hierarchy.
Summary and high points of state laws and Township resolutions that affect ABCs
Second Class Township Code
Sunshine Law
Right to Know Law
Ethics Act
Township’s E-mail Policy
Summary of the roles, responsibilities and relationships of each ABC.
7:30 pm Thom Clapper
Chairperson Rotation
ABC Term Limits
Code of Conduct — (Resolution 09-29)
8:20 pm Senya Isayeff
Controversial Issues
Issues from ABC Survey
9:20 pm Senya Isayeff

Closing Remarks

9:30 pm Adjourn



Thornbury Township
Chester County
8 Township Drive o e
Cheyney, PA 19319-1019

PHONE (610) 399-1425
FAX (610) 399-6714

July 20, 2012

Police Comunissioners

Westtown East Goshen Regional Police Department
1041 Wilmington Pike

West Chester, PA 19382

RE: Thornbury Township Police Services Contract Offer
Dear Commnissioners,

At their July 17, 2012 meeting, the Thornbury Township Board of Supervisors approved by a 5-0
vote to formally reject the offer as outlined in the July 9, 2012 WEGO Police Commission
meeting.

Additionally, by a 5-0 vate, the Board of Supervisors approved a motion to present the following
counteroffer to the Police Commission:

That the WEGO Police Commission will provide police services to Thornbury Township
for the 2013 calendar year, in the same manner that they are currently provided, for a sum
of $786,000.

Please accept this letter as a formal counteroffer.

The Board Members expressed interest in continuing to work with WEGO to arrive at a mutually
beneficial agreement for all parties, and to continue police service in Thornbury Township
through WEGO.

Brody D. Bovero
Township Manager
Thornbury Township, Chester County

Thank you,

cc: Thornbury Township Board of Supervisors
Rick Smith, East Goshen Township
Bob Layman, Westtown Township
Kathy Brill, WEGO
Chief John Dumond, WEGO
Anthony Ruggieri, WEGO Police Association









Rick Smith

Jm; Rick Smith <rsmith@eastgoshen.org>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:15PM
To: 'Sandy Snyder'
Subject: RE: Renaming Area of East Goshen Township
Sandy

I will place this matter on the agenda for the August 7 Board of Supervisors
meeting. Once they approve it we can update the Township Park maps.

It would make sense to put up a sign next to the trail after you go over the foot
bridge. | will ask Mark to get a price for a sign. If you want to move forward with a
sign you could purchase it this year (assuming you have money left in your 2012
Budget) or ask for funds for it in your 2013 Budget.

You may want to check with Chris Reardon on the Historic Commission to see if
ey have any info on George Clymer.

Rick

From: Sandy Snyder pusesteersmepaerssaintianmeinan |
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Smith, Rick

Subject: Renaming Area of East Goshen Township

Hi Rick,

We have voted on the name we would like the newly reforested area in the Applebrook park to be called. We
have voted to name the newly forested area - Clymer's Woods - after George Clymer (a signer of the
Declaration of Independence).

So what is our next step - what do we need to do in order to officially change the name of the area in the
township?

Thanks - we are also hoping to gather information and documents with information about George Clymer so
that we can post that information in the reforested area.

1m talking about the corner of Paoli Pike and Line road if you are unsure.



Date: July 23, 2012

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
Re: Amphitheater

It has suggested that we may want to construct an amphitheater at the Township Park. Rick
and I looked at the amphitheaters at the West Goshen and Tredyffrin Parks. Both are basically a
semi-circle of benches or shelves cut into a hill. Both of them have a stage with electricity.

We could build one at the Township Park for very little money out of pocket. We could make a
pad out of millings and use this for the stage. We would then strip off and stockpile the top soil,
grade a series of benches into the hill, then spread the top soil over the benches and seed it.

Later on (next year or the year after) we could construct an actual stage and run electric to it.

It would take a week to construct the amphitheater. Our out of pocket cost would be $1,700
(51,200 to rent a machine and $500 for grass seed).

Let me know you want me to proceed. If we built it now it would be usable next spring.
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SPRINGER BROTHERS, INC.

P.O. Box 1802

West Chester, PA 19380

Ph: 610-431-0444 Fax: 610-344-9172
Email: springerbros@comcast.net

NAME / ADDRESS

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
ATTN: GEORGE

Proposal

PA: #006866

DATE ESTIMATE #

8/1/2012 3868

TERMS

Note: This proposal may be
withdrawn by us if not
accepted in 15 days.

JOB LOCATION

PHONE NUMBER

610-692-0683

Plank House/ E. Boot Rd. & 352

DESCRIPTION

Total

WORK AREA: ROOF REPLACEMENT

1) Install tarps or drop clothes in attic as required.
2) Tarp existing shrubs and bushes as required.
3) Remove existing wood shingles down to wood purlins.

5) Install new #1 blue label natural hand splits.
6) Install ice & watershield behind existing chimney.
7) Remove trash and debris from jobsite.

Estimated Cost: $5,400.00
Estimate not to exceed: $6,400.00

4) Remove & replace any deteriorated purlins or framing on T/M basis.

Excluded from Quote: Permit/License Fees (if required) & damages due from nail pops. Warranties not transferrable.

Payment to be made as follows:
HALF DOWN WITH SUM UPON COMPLETION OF JOB.

See pricing above.

insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation Insurance.

Authorized Signature:

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration
from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the
estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Owner to carty fire, tornado, and other necessary

Date of Acceptance: Signature:

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: The above prices and specifications are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified, Payment will be made as outlined above.
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EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
July 17,2012 - 6:30pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vlce-Chalrman Thom Clapper and Supervisors Marty
Shane, Carmen Battavio and Chuck Proctor. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith,
Zoning Officer Mark Gordon, CFO Jon Altshul, Erich Meyer (Park & Rec) Ginnie Newlin
(Conservancy Board), Kathryn Yahraes (Historical Commission), Al -Zi‘l‘ét‘;arello (Planning
Commission and Commerce Development Commlsswn) and Towiiship Solicitor Kristin Camp.

Executive Session ‘
The Board met in Executive Session from 6:30pm to 7: 00pm fona strateg ses:
labor contract. ‘

Call to Order & Pledge of Alleglance
Senya called the meeting to order at 7:02pm. Krlstm C
Allegiance.

le eve:'ryone in the Pledge of

Moment of Silence .
Carmen Battavio called for a moment of sile

Recording of Meeting o
No one indicated they would:be:#

Sgt. RickiGorman reported.{
Remdefx‘t{Art Polishuk as <

Chairman’s E}g' rt
Senya announced’ t“at the Boa d met in Executlve Session on July 5, July 12, and earlier this

evening for strategy’ se Teri) on the pohce labor contract.

Senya acknowledged recelpt of Matthew Burns’ resignation from the Conservancy Board, and
Robert Madonna’s resignation from the Commerce Development Commission.

Conditional Use Hearing — Goshen Meadows Apartment Prolect, West Chester Pike
The Board held a public hearing to consider a Conditional Use application for Goshen Meadows,

L.P. to build additional apartments and adaptlvely reuse a historic building on their property at
1325 West Chester Pike.

712612012  Iuly17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 1 of |
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.Malvern Fire Company Report

Mark Thompson, Esq. was present for the appllcant along with witnesses Scott Fagan (President
of Goshen Meadows Investors) cwll engmeer Denriis- O’Nelll and architect David Polatnick.
After testimony and discussion, the Board requested that the hearing be continued to August 21
due to the absence of the Township Engineer’s response to the traffic report. In addition, more
information is needed regarding the buffer zone, landscape plan, and concerns raised by the
neighbors. The applicant agreed to the contlnuance

Several residents made publlc comments A ‘coutt reporter was present

d will provide a
complete transcript of the proceedings. -

Rick Smith reported that Malvern responded to two accidentsin East Goshen during June.

Goshen Fire Company Report | L
Carmen Battavio reported that the Goshen Flre Com]‘

Fire Police responded to 45 calls, and the EMS CIéW
which came from Wellington, Bellingham, and Hershe

y responded to 23 fire ¢
onded fo.256 calls - m

Resident Art Polishuk asked if the Gosh
Carmen said he was not sure. L

$928,554 relative to the budg_,;
mostly due to the mlld winter.

Police Commission Off
Rlck read aloud th

g ove, subject t0» & approvaliof our respective Boards, that the Police

" Cogymission will proj de pollce services to Thornbury Township, Chester County
for‘f@i,%, in the same fianner in which they are currently provided, for the sum of

$786, 0@@ ivand with the condmon that Thornbury agrees to indemnify the Police

Commissi ifor the | mcrease in dlsablllty pension and post-employment medical

costs in the e%/ent an Fofficer i is mJured in Thornbury and subsequently retires on a

serv1ce-related dl abxhty pension.

Carmen moved to accept the recommendatlon ‘from the Police Commission in regard to police
services for Thornbury. Chuck seconded the motion. Carmen noted that when he made the
original motion at the Police Commission meetlng he used the word “any” instead of “the”
before the phrase “increase in dlsablllty pens1on

Public Comment: Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane - Questloned what the Board was voting on
this evening, and Rick explained.
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Public Comment. Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane Asked if the stipulation about indemnification
was in the original contract with Thombury, and Senya said no. Mr. Buonnano asked if
Thornbury is obligated from past contracts to contrlbute to future medical bills, and Senya said
no. :

Public Comment: Mike Ragm Larch Lane — Asked if the Board has discussed presenting -
another proposal to Thornbury if thls is dechned and Senya said no. Mr. Ragni asked if the
Board is open to negotratmg with Thombury Senya sald Thornbury would have to negotlate

ranges from $2.5M to over $7M. Mr. Ragni asked if Thornbury pays ‘-p,e (
budget. Senya said it depends on the year and the. PPUs. _Mr Ragni asked.:,"hy the Township

has not done something about this issue for the past 20: wyears. Senya said thatiprevious Boards
should have addressed the issue but noted that the t ie long-term impact of m

Questloned the numbers Senya crted for long—term healthca
.mjured on  th ob Seny , sald he got them from the 2011

actuarial study, and thefP we , A
e OWn th WEGO offer before East Goshen voted this evemng He

X lot o‘ﬁtﬁne mvestlgatlng whether or not an insurance policy would
tuatron an ;;1earned there is no such policy. However, the
1 be meeting with underwr ters soon in the hope they can craft a custom policy for

sp;e
be avaﬁable for this type of
Townshrpgs;;%/il

:the Poh CommtSSion meeting he asked all parties (not just the Boards of
East Goshen and Westtown) to go back to the drawing board and reopen negotiations.
Senya then read verbatim from a July 10 artlcle m the Dally Local

He [Carmen Battavio] asked the: boards of East Goshen and Westtown to revisit

the proposed disability- requlrement for Thombury “in earnest,” and also urged all

four parties involved in the onigoing contract negotiations to work together to find
an acceptable solution to keep the pohce department intact.
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“Qur vision with this commission is to keep WEGO a regional police department
covering all three townships, and maybe more in the future,” Battavio said,
though he did add that all optlons are being considered.”

Chuck, in response to Mr. Ruggieri’s statement about the $184K payment from WEGQO, noted
that the $184K payment was not recelved as a; check wrltten to East Goshen. Instead, it was
issued as a credit on account. - Co

.......
.......

Carmen said that Thorbury was gtven the opportumty more than‘o e to join as a full member
but declined when they saw the cost..
There was no further dtscusswn or pubhc comment. The Board voted u ,jmously to approve
the motion. i '

Cloud Computing ’ i
The Board briefly discussed Rick’s July 11 meémo on t tqpr ey agreed to table this matter
until it’s time to replace the Townshlp 5 server (approxrmafél‘y 2015).

Friends of East Goshen
Senya said that while the original Frlends 1\
keep the effort moving forward, and to that end Wwo
effort off the ground and get Frrends mcorp :

Seny“ xplameti thats hey operated as a 501(c)3 under the umbrella
of the Chester Commum and that all ohtrlbutlons are tax- deductible from an IRS

perspectwe.

or Thom Clapper Jon Altshul and Resident Hal Zuber to
Goshen. Carmen seconded the motion.

aes '—-}}:Said the Histori'ctt] Commission has been concerned that
swould not be tax deductible.

the motion.

Any Other Matter -

Brian Hoover - Senya reported that Brian Hoover one of the Township’s approved deer hunters,
was nominated by Governor Corbett to serve as a ‘member of the Pennsylvania Board of Game
Commissioners. Rick w1]l send Mr. Hoover a congratulatory letter from the Township.

Commerce Development Comm1ssron Marty reported that the Commerce Development
Commission is ready 10 embark on: Phase II of thelr act1v1t1es, contactlng all the local businesses.
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Delinquent Utility Accounts - Jon Altshul hoted that Tia Piccolo has compiled a list of 19
dehnquent utility accounts worth approximately $60K. Marty moved to have Tia proceed with
pursuing these delinquent accounts through the District Court. Thom seconded the motion.
There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the
motion, :

Greenhill Road S-Curve — Marty moved to direct the Township Manager to send a leiter to
PennDOT in support of a resident who is concerned about safety on Greenhill Road at the
S-curve. Carmen seconded the motion. There was:no dlscusswn or publi ¢ comment. The Board
voted unanimously to approve the motion, i

Review of Minutes
The Board reviewed and corrected the draﬁ mlnutes of July 3
minutes would stand approved as. corrected »

Treasurer’s Report & Expendlture Reglster Rep
See attached Treasurer's Report for July 12, 201 2.

oices. Thom moved to accept the
as recommended by the

ices just reviewed. Chuck
miffiént. The Board voted

The Board reviewed the Treasurer s Report and the currefi t
Treasurer’s Report of July 12 and the, Expe dlture Reglster Re
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authotize. payment of the:i

seconded the motion. There was no furthe ¥ )
unanimously to approve the motion.

Actron List

g to take pldce in August.
has been sento CCPC for comments.
ding on a grant. apphoatron due August 15.

$ ordon reported that money was recelved today from

Comprehenswe Plan— S i
Telecom Registration & Rep:
T-Mobile. i
Municipal ‘Authority Préjee
Marydell; Reserve, and Hé ]
Quarterly:Financial Report _{he Board had no comments,

Quarterly I&L teport — Mark filler’s crew televised 8,000 feet in the Ridley Creek system and
repaired four ]eaks They madc multiple lateral repairs in both systems, repaired a broken lateral
in Ashbridge and'6 optinued momtormg with portable flow meters.

Quarterly Report of Ri} t-to-Know Requésts — 30 requests were received this quarter.

eported that work is still being done on Lockwood. The
unp. statlons are in the final design stage.

Correspondence & Reports of Interes o
Senya acknowledged receipt of the 2011 Berkhelmer Eamed Income Tax Audit. Resident Art

Polishuk said it should not be accepted because the information in the report is insufficient and it
was not prepared professionally. Senya asked Jon Altshul to request a corrected copy from
Berkheimer. :

Meetings & Dates of Importanc |
Senya noted the upcommg meetlngs as hsted in the agénda.
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Public Comment Period S \'
Kathyrn Yahraes — Reported that.the American Battlefield Protection Program (ABPP) has
approved a grant to Chester County in'the amount of $58,073 for the Battle of the Clouds.

Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane —Said the Farmers® Market is a great asset to the Township, and
he would hate to see anything happen 1o it now that the original Friends of East Goshen have
disbanded. Senya said the Township hopes to have Park & Rec take over management of the
market. R B ’ ‘

Adjournment .
There being no further business, the regular meeting adjourned at 9

Executive Session o B i ‘
The Board met in Executive Session.'unt_il 10:45pm to dis isgza‘ legal matte;

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment; Treasurer's Report
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TREASURER'S REPORT
2012 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

[GENERAL FUND |

Real Estate Tax
Earned Income Tax
Local Service Tax
Transfer Tax
General Fund Interest Earned
Total Other Revenue .
Total Receipts:

[STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND |

Receipts
Interest Earned .
Tolal State Liqud Fuels:

[CAPITAL RESERVE _ |

Interest Eamed

[TRANSPORTATIONFUND |

Interest Earmned

|SEWER OPERATING ]

Recaipts
Interest Earned
Total Sewer:

(REFUSE ]

Receipts
Interest Earned
Total Refuse:

|SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE |

Interest Eamed

$8,099.76
$32,200.47
$3,656.74
$0.00
$10,5654.92
$380,426.79

$434,846.68

$104.42

$9,219.36

$324.93

$11,700.56
84.51

$11,794.07

$2,086.63
__$68.23

$2,154.86

$356.55

July 12, 2012

Accounts Payable

Eleclronic Pmis:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage

Debt Service

Payroli

Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

$545,615.99

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$95,000.00

$640,615.99

$0.00

$1,315.00

$21,024.72
0.00

$21,024.72

$63,059.40

$3,417.18

(2 Weeks)




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold vz
# Item Date

ppwo07-02 [Hershey's Mill Dam 7-Aug-12
Abm 1022 |TAG Action List 7-Aug-12
Pcz12-3 |Billboard Ordinance 21-Aug-12
pcz11-6  |Sign Ordinance 21-Aug-12
pcz 12-01 JComp Plan 21-Aug-12
PCcz09-01 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 21-Aug-12
Aapbm 1113 [Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects 16-Oct-12
FIN11-05  |Quarterly Financial Reports 16-Oct-12
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Report on 1&l 16-Oct-12
ADM09-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 16-Oct-12
ADM 124 1l ight Fixtures ay Municipal Complex 13-Nov-12

Action List 080712.xisx 1



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

ltem:

Hershey's Mill Dam

No:

DPW 07-02

List Date: 5/22/2007 Completed Date:
T

i
i

Description:

Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam

Date

Action

| | | |

Note | have hidden the 2010 comments to save space

| | | | |

1/3/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

2/1/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/1/2011

Update tabled to 3/8

3/8/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/24/2011

American Rivers/NOAH grant denied

4/5/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

5/10/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

6/7/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

7/12/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

8/9/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

11/1/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer and see attached

12/6/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer | l

12/9/2011

l
Submited grant application to Americn Rivers (decision by 3/9/M12)

1/3/2012

contacted PADEP about meeting | | |

2712012

Conference call with DEP scheduled for 2/2/12

3/7/2012

Contract with Walsh executed on 2/7. Status report attached

4/3/2012

Status report attached

5/1/2012

Status report attached

6/5/2012

Status report attached

7/3/2012

Status report attached

8/7/2012

Presentation to BoS




tem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

TAG Action List

No:| ADM 10-22

List Date: 12/7/2010

Completed Date: I___::]

Complete action items on TAG list

Date

Action

12/7/2010
1/3/2011
1/18/2011
2/1/2011
2/22/2011
3/1/2011
3/15/2011
4/5/2011
4/19/2011
5/3/2011
5/24/2011
6/7/2011
6/21/2011
711212011
8/9/2011
10/4/2011
11/1/2011
12/6/2011
1712012
2/7/2012
3/6/2012
4/3/2012
5/1/2012
6/6/2012
7/3/2012
8/7/2012

Review list

Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
No change from summmary issued for 2/22/11 meeting
Updated summary is attached (report has been reformatted)
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
Updated summary is attached
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SAMPLE MUNICIPAL LAND USE LETTER

Date:

To:  Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Regional Office or District Mining Office

From: Township/Borough/City

Re: (Name of DEP Permittee)

The municipality of states that it:
has adopted a municipal or multi-municipal comprehensive plan.
If yes, please provide date of adoption:

has not adopted a municipal or multi-municipal comprehensive plan.

The municipality of states that it:

has adopted a county zoning ordinance, or a municipal or joint-municipal zoning ordinance.

has not adopted a county zoning ordinance, or a municipal or joint-municipal zoning ordinance.

If applicable:

The municipality of states that is zoning ordinance is generally consistent
with its municipal comprehensive plan and the county comprehensive plan.

The above referenced proposed project
___meet the provisions of the local zoning ordinance

If zoning approval is required for the project to proceed, the above referenced project:
___ has received zoning approval.
___has not received zoning approval.

If the proposed project has not received zoning approval:
What is the status of the zoning request for the proposed project? (e.g., Special Exception Approval
from the Zoning Hearing Board required, Conditional Use approval from the Governing Body required)




Is there a legal challenge by the applicant with regard to zoning for the proposed project?

Name and Contact Information for Municipal Zoning Officer:

Additional Comments (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Submitted By:

Name

Title

Contact Information
(Address & Phone)

Signature

Date




1300-PM-BIT0001 5/2012
Form

% pennsylvania COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

OEPARTHENT OF ENVIROUMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

GENERAL INFORMATION FORM — AUTHORIZATION APPLICATION

Before completing this General Information Form (GIF), read the step-by-step instructions provided in this application package.
This version of the General Information Form (GIF) must be completed and returned with any program-specific application being
submitted to the Department.

Related IDi#s (Iif Known)

Client ID# APS ID# Date Received & General Notes
Site ID# Auth ID#
Facility ID#

DEP Client ID#

86473

Organization Name or Registered Fictitious Name Employer ID# (EIN) Dun & Bradstreet ID#
Agua Pennsylvania, Inc. 23-2297407

Individual Last Name First Name mi Suffix SSN
Additional Individual Last Name First Name Mi Suffix SSN

Mailing Address Line 1 Mailing Address Line 2

762 West Lancaster Ave.

Address Last Line — City State ZIP+4 Country

Bryn Mawr PA 19010 USA

Client Contact Last Name First Name Mi Suffix
McGinty William L il
Client Contact Title Phone Ext
Manager of Treatment/QC (610) 645-1082

Email Address
r W .

DEP Site ID# Site Name
Milltown water storage tank

EPA ID# Estimated Number of Employees to be Present at Site 1

Description of Site
Existing water storage tank

County Name Municipality City Boro Twp State

Chester : East Goshen | O MK PA

County Name Municipality City Boro Twp State
[ L ]

Site Location Line 1 Site Location Line 2

25 Edgewood Road

Site Location Last Line — City State ZIP+4

West Chester PA 19382

Detailed Written Directions to Site -- From Norristown: US-202 S to PA 3 exit toward Newtown Square. Right onto

PA-3 E/W Chester Pike/E Market St. Slight right toward Adams Ave/Old W Chester Pike, then left onto Adams Ave/Old W Chester
Pike. Old W Chester Pike turns slightly right and becomes Edgewood Rd. Tank site is on the left;, ~ 0.1 mile after road turns right.

Site Contact Last Name First Name Mi Suffix
Corey Chad E.

Site Contact Title Site Contact Firm

Production Engineer Agua Pennsylvania, Inc.

Mailing Address Line 1 Mailing Address Line 2

762 West Lancaster Ave.

Mailing Address Last Line - City State ZIP+4

Bryn Mawr PA 19010

Page 1 of 7



1300-PM-BIT0001 5/2012

Phone Ext FAX Email Address

(610) 520-63214 cecorey@aquaamerica.com

NAICS Codes (Two- & Three-Digit Codes — List All That Apply) 6-Digit Code (Optional)
22,221 221310

Client to Site Relationship

OWNOP

Modification of Existing Facility Yes
1.  Will this project modify an existing facility, system, or activity? X O
2, Will this project involve an addition to an existing facility, system, or activity? O X
If “Yes”, check all relevant facility types and provide DEP facility identification numbers below.
Facility Type DEP Fac ID# Facility Type DEP Fac ID#
O Air Emission Plant [J Industrial Minerals Mining Operation
O Beneficial Use (water) [ Laboratory Location
O Blasting Operation [l Land Recycling Cleanup Location
O Captive Hazardous Waste Operation [ MineDrainageTrmt/LandRecyProjLocation
O Coal Ash Beneficial Use Operation [ Municipal Waste Operation
O Coal Mining Operation [ Oit & Gas Encroachment Location
O Coal Pillar Location [ Oil & Gas Location
O Commercial Hazardous Waste Operation [l Oil & Gas Water Poll Control Facility
O Dam Location X] Public Water Supply System
O Deep Mine Safety Operation -Anthracite [ Radiation Facility
O Deep Mine Safety Operation -Bituminous [0 Residual Waste Operation
O Deep Mine Safety Operation -Ind Minerals [0 sStorage Tank Location
O Encroachment Location (water, wetland) [0 Wwater Pollution Control Facility
O Erosion & Sediment Control Facility [0 water Resource
O Explosive Storage Location [0 oOther:
Latitude/Longitude Latitude Longitude
Point of Origin Degrees | Minutes | Seconds | Degrees | Minutes Seconds
Milltown water storage tank 39 57 51 75 32 18
Horizontal Accuracy Measure Feet --Or-- Meters
Horizontal Reference Datum Code [] North American Datum of 1927

DX North American Datum of 1983
[]  World Geodetic System of 1984
Horizontal Collection Method Code ITPMP

Reference Point Code CNTER
Altitude Feet --Or-- Meters
Altitude Datum Name X The National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929
] The North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88)
Altitude (Vertical) Location Datum Collection Method Code TOPO
Geometric Type Code POINT
Data Collection Date 1997
Source Map Scale Number 1 Inch(es) = 2,000 Feet

Meters

Project Name

Milltown Water Storage Tank SolarBee Installation

Project Description

The installation of a SolarBee tank mixer unit in the Milltown water storage tank.

Project Consultant Last Name First Name Mi Suffix
Stank Amanda J

Project Consultant Title Consulting Firm

Environmental Scientist CET Engineering Services - GHD

Mailing Address Line 1 Mailing Address Line 2

1240 North Mountain Road

Address Last Line — City State ZIP+4

Harrisburg PA 17112

Page 2 of 7
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Phone Ext FAX Email Address

(717) 541-0622 (717) 541-8004 amanda.stank@ghd.com

Time Schedules Project Milestone (Optional)

1. Have you informed the surrounding community and addressed any [XI Yes 0 No
concerns prior to submitting the application to the Department?

2. Is your project funded by state or federal grants? O Yes M No

Note: If “Yes”, specify what aspect of the project is related to the grant and provide the grant source, contact person
and grant expiration date.
Aspect of Project Related to Grant
Grant Source:
Grant Contact Person:
Grant Expiration Date:

3. Is this application for an authorization on Appendix A of the Land Use [X  Yes O No

Policy? (For referenced list, see Appendix A of the Land Use Policy

attached to GIF instructions)

Note: If “No” to Question 3, the application is not subject to the Land Use Policy.
if “Yes” to Question 3, the application is subject to this policy and the Applicant should answer the additional
questions in the Land Use Information section.

Note: Applicants are encouraged to submit copies of local land use approvals or other evidence of compliance with
local comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances.

1. Is there an adopted county or multi-county comprehensive plan? X' Yes 0 No
2, Is there an adopted municipal or multi-municipal comprehensive plan? X Yes 0 No
3. Is there an adopted county-wide zoning ordinance, municipal zoning X Yes 0 No

ordinance or joint municipal zoning ordinance?
Note: If the Applicant answers “No” to either Questions 1, 2 or 3, the provisions of the PA MPC are not applicable and
the Applicant does not need to respond to guestions 4 and 5 below.
If the Applicant answers “Yes” to questions 1, 2 and 3, the Applicant should respond to questions 4 and 5 below.
4, Does the proposed project meet the provisions of the zoning ordinance or X  Yes O No
does the proposed project have zoning approval? If zoning approval has been
received, attach documentation.
5. Have you attached Municipal and County Land Use Letters for the project? [X  Yes O No

Page 3 of 7
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Note: The PA Historical and Museum Commission must be notified of proposed projects in accordance with DEP
Technical Guidance Document 012-0700-001 and the accompanying Cultural Resource Notice Form.

If the activity will be a mining project (i.e., mining of coal or industrial minerals, coal refuse disposal and/or the
operation of a coal or industrial minerals preparation/processing facility), respond to questions 1.0 through 2.5
below.

If the activity will not be a mining project, skip questions 1.0 through 2.5 and begin with question 3.0.

1.0 Is this a coal mining project? If “Yes”, respond to 1.1-1.6. If “No”", skipto L[] Yes (1] No
Question 2.0.

1.1 Will this coal mining project involve coal preparation/ processing [] Yes (1 No
activities in which the total amount of coal prepared/processed will be
equal to or greater than 200 tons/day?

1.2 Will this coal mining project involve coal preparation/ processing [] Yes (1 No
activities in which the total amount of coal prepared/processed will be
greater than 50,000 tons/year?

1.3 Will this coal mining project involve coal preparation/ processing [] Yes (1 No
activities in which thermal coal dryers or pneumatic coal cleaners will be
used?

14 For this coal mining project, will sewage treatment facilites be [] Yes (0 No
constructed and treated waste water discharged to surface waters?

1.5 Will this coal mining project involve the construction of a permanent [] Yes (1 No

impoundment meeting one or more of the following criteria: (1)a
contributory drainage area exceeding 100 acres; (2) a depth of water
measured by the upstream toe of the dam at maximum storage elevation
exceeding 15 feet; (3) an impounding capacity at maximum storage
elevation exceeding 50 acre-feet?

1.6 Will this coal mining project involve underground coal mining to be [] Yes L] No
conducted within 500 feet of an oil or gas weli?

2.0 Is this a non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project? If “Yes”, respondto [] Yes (0 No
2.1-2.6. If "“No”, skip to Question 3.0.

21 Will this non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project involve the L[] Yes LJ  No
crushing and screening of non-coal minerals other than sand and
gravel?

2.2 Will this non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project involve the [] Yes (0 No

crushing and/or screening of sand and gravel with the exception of wet
sand and gravel operations (screening only) and dry sand and gravel
operations with a capacity of less than 150 tons/hour of unconsolidated
materials?
23 Will this non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project involve the [] Yes (0 No
construction, operation and/or modification of a portable non-metallic
(i.e., non-coal) minerals processing plant under the authority of the
General Permit for Portable Non-metallic Mineral Processing Plants (i.e.,
BAQ-PGPA/GP-3)?
24 For this non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project, will sewage [] Yes (0 No
treatment facilities be constructed and treated waste water discharged to
surface waters?
25 Will this non-coal (industrial minerals) mining project involve the [] Yes J No
construction of a permanent impoundment meeting one or more of the
following criteria: (1) a contributory drainage area exceeding 100 acres;
(2) a depth of water measured by the upstream toe of the dam at
maximum storage elevation exceeding 15feet; (3)an impounding
capacity at maximum storage elevation exceeding 50 acre-feet?
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3.0

Will your project, activity, or authorization have anything to do with a
well related to oil or gas production, have construction within 200 feet of,
affect an oil or gas well, involve the waste from such a well, or string
power lines above an oil or gas well? If “Yes”, respond to 3.1-3.3. If "No”,
skip to Question 4.0.

Yes

No

3.1

Does the oil- or gas-related project involve any of the following:
placement of fill, excavation within or placement of a structure, located
in, along, across or projecting into a watercourse, floodway or body of
water (including wetlands)?

Yes

No

3.2

Will the oil- or gas-related project involve discharge of industrial
wastewater or stormwater to a dry swale, surface water, ground water or
an existing sanitary sewer system or storm water system? If “Yes”
discuss in Project Description.

Yes

No

3.3

Will the oil- or gas-related project involve the construction and operation
of industrial waste treatment facilities?

Yes

No

4.0

Will the project involve a construction activity that results in earth
disturbance? If “Yes”, specify the total disturbed acreage.
4.0.1 Total Disturbed Acreage

Yes

No

5.0

Does the project involve any of the following?
if "Yes”, respond to 5.1-5.3. If “No”, skip to Question 6.0.

Yes

No

5.1

Water Obstruction and Encroachment Projects — Does the project
involve any of the following: placement of fill, excavation within or
placement of a structure, located in, along, across or projecting into a
watercourse, floodway or body of water?

Yes

No

5.2

Wetland Impacts — Does the project involve any of the following:
placement of fill, excavation within or placement of a structure, located
in, along, across or projecting into a wetland?

Yes

No

5.3

Floodplain Projects by the commonwealth, a Political Subdivision of the
commonwealth or a Public Utility — Does the project involve any of the
following: placement of fill, excavation within or placement of a
structure, located in, along, across or projecting into a floodplain?

Yes

No

6.0

Will the project involve discharge of stormwater or wastewater from an
industrial activity to a dry swale, surface water, ground water or an
existing sanitary sewer system or separate storm water system?

Yes

No

7.0

Will the project involve the construction and operation of industrial
waste treatment facilities?

Yes

No

8.0

Will the project involve construction of sewage treatment facilities,
sanitary sewers, or sewage pumping stations? If “Yes”, indicate estimated
proposed flow (gal/day). Also, discuss the sanitary sewer pipe sizes and the
number of pumping stations/treatment facilities/name of downstream sewage
facilities in the Project Description, where applicable.

8.0.1 Estimated Proposed Flow (gal/day)

Yes

No

9.0

Will the project involve the subdivision of land, or the generation of 800

gpd or more of sewage on an existing parcel of land or the generation of

an additional 400 gpd of sewage on an already-developed parcel, or the

generation of 800 gpd or more of industrial wastewater that would be

discharged to an existing sanitary sewer system?

9.0.1 Was Act 537 sewage facilities planning submitted and
approved by DEP? If “Yes” attach the approval letter. Approval
required prior to 105/NPDES approval.

Yes

Yes

No

No

10.0

Is this project for the beneficial use of biosolids for land application
within Pennsylvania? [f "Yes” indicate how much (i.e. gallons or dry tons per
year).

10.0.1 Gallons Per Year (residential septage)

Yes

No

10.0.2 Dry Tons Per Year (biosolids)

11.0

Does the project involve construction, modification or removal of a dam?
If “Yes”, identify the dam.
11.0.1 Dam Name

Page 5 of 7
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12.0 Will the project interfere with the flow from, or otherwise impact, adam? [] Yes X No
If “Yes”, identify the dam.
12.0.1 Dam Name
13.0 Will the project involve operations (excluding during the construction [] Yes XI No
period) that produce air emissions (i.e., NOX, VOC, etc.)? If “Yes”, identify
each type of emission followed by the amount of that emission.
13.0.1 Enter all types & amounts
of emissions; separate
each set with semicolons.
14.0 Does the project include the construction or modification of a drinking X  Yes L] No
water supply to serve 15 or more connections or 25 or more people, at
least 60 days out of the year? If “Yes”, check all proposed sub-facilities.
14.0.1 Number of Persons Served No change
14.0.2 Number of Employee/Guests  No change
14.0.3 Number of Connections No change
14.0.4 Sub-Fac: Distribution System Ll Yes X No
14.0.5 Sub-Fac: Water Treatment Plant O VYes X No
14.0.6 Sub-Fac: Source O VYes X No
14.0.7 Sub-Fac: Pump Station O VYes X No
14.0.8 Sub Fac: Transmission Main O VYes X No
14.,0.9 Sub-Fac: Storage Facility (modification) K Yes [0 No
15.0 Will your project include infiltration of storm water or waste water to [] Yes XI  No
ground water within one-half mile of a public water supply well, spring or
infiltration gallery?
16.0 Is your project to be served by an existing public water supply? If “Yes”, [] Yes X No
indicate name of supplier and attach letter from supplier stating that it will
serve the project.
16.0.1 Supplier’'s Name
16.0.2 Letter of Approval from Supplier is Attached [l Yes I No
17.0 Will this project involve a new or increased drinking water withdrawal [] Yes MK No
from a stream or other water body? If “Yes”, should reference both Water
Supply and Watershed Management.
17.0.1 Stream Name
18.0 Will the construction or operation of this project involve treatment, [] Yes X No
storage, reuse, or disposal of waste? If “Yes”, indicate what type (i.e.,
hazardous, municipal {including infectious & chemotherapeutic), residual) and
the amount to be treated, stored, re-used or disposed.
18.0.1 Type & Amount
19.0 Will your project involve the removal of coal, minerals, etc. as partofany [] Yes X No
earth disturbance activities?
20.0 Does your project involve installation of a field constructed underground [] Yes X No
storage tank? |If “Yes”, list each Substance & its Capacity. Note: Applicant
may need a Storage Tank Site Specific Installation Permit.
20.01 Enter all substances &
capacity of each; separate
each set with semicolons.
21.0 Does your project involve installation of an aboveground storage tank [] Yes X No

greater than 21,000 gallons capacity at an existing facility? If “Yes”, list
each Substance & its Capacity. Note: Applicant may need a Storage Tank
Site Specific Installation Permit.
21.0.1 Enter all substances &

capacity of each; separate

each set with semicolons.
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22.0 Does your project involve installation of a tank greater than 1,100 gallons [1] Yes XI No
which will contain a highly hazardous substance as defined in DEP’s
Regulated Substances List, 2570-BK-DEP2724? If “Yes”, list each
Substance & its Capacity. Note: Applicant may need a Storage Tank Site
Specific Installation Permit.
22.0.1 Enter all substances &
capacity of each; separate
each set with semicolons.
23.0 Does your project involve installation of a storage tank at a new facility [ Yes X No
with a total AST capacity greater than 21,000 galions? If “Yes”, list each
Substance & its Capacity. Note: Applicant may need a Storage Tank Site
Specific Installation Permit.
23.0.1 Enter all substances &
capacity of each; separate
each set with semicolons.
the intended activity i e t

Wi

| certify that | have the authority to submit ti app|cat|n belf of hepbhcAant ed en
that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
information.

Type or Print Na uA‘IZL A Lues
VY - Fio doe b 9.152 2
Signature ~ Title Date
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Barbacane, Thornton & Company LLP
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 200 Springer Building
3411 Silverside Road
Wilmington, Delaware 19810

T 302.478.8940
May 21, 2012 F 302.468.4001

www.btcpa.com

Board of Supervisors
Township of West Goshen
West Goshen, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds of West
Goshen Township as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011 as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Township's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporiing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds and are
not infended to present fairly the financial position of West Goshen Township and the results of its
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As noted in Note 1, the accompanying statements omit the cost of leased Sewer System assets, the related
provision for depreciation and the related lease obligation. The effects on the financial statements of the
preceding practices are not reasonably determinable.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters discussed in the preceding paragraph, the financial
statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds of West Goshen Township as of December 31, 2011, and the resuits of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The supplementary schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Sewer and Sewer
Reserve Funds of West Goshen Township. The supplementary schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements themselves, and other procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States” of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Brrbncons Thauts, Copony LLP ARRACANE
BARBACANE, THORNTON & COMPANY LLP MONON
&OCMPANY

-1- . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS: :

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,435,785

Investments 324,024

Investments, restricted 1,442,605

Accounts receivable 1,102,266
Total Current Assets 4,304,680

NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Capital assets, net 415,949

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,720,629

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable $ 53,803
Accrued compensated absences ' 13,554
Total Current Liabilities 67,357
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: .
Accrued compensated absences 180,077
Other post-employment benefit obligations 115,505
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 295,582
TOTAL LIABILITIES 362,939
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 415,949
Restricted 1,442,605
Unrestricted 2,499,136
TOTAL NET ASSETS 4,357,690
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4,720,629

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES:

Sewer rental, including penalties and interest
Sewer connection fees

Dumping fees

State shared revenues

Miscellaneous revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Administrative expenses
Treatment plant expenses
Collection system expenses

- Depreciation expense

"Minor capital additions

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

- OPERATING INCOME BEFORE LEASE RENTAL PAYMENTS
Lease rentai payments - West Goshen Sewer Authority
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Interest income

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS
Transfer to West Goshen Sewer Authority

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, JANUARY 1, 2011

NET ASSETS , DECEMBER 31, 2011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$ 4,082,872
8,400
17,933
134,891
31,369

4,275,465

460,509
1,969,265
737,085
86,827
8,769

3,262,455

1,013,010

(399,265)

613,745

14,942

14,942

628,687

(36,000)
592,687
3,765,003

$ 4,357,690



WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipts from customers and users $ 4,497,657
Payments to suppliers (1,389,720)
Payments to West Goshen Sewer Authority (399,265)
Payments for employee salaries and benefits (1,754,307)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 954,365
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfer to West Goshen Sewer Authority (36,000)
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (36,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash paid for the acquisition of capital assets (45,109)
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (45,105)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment earnings 14,942
Purchase of investments (12,009)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,933
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 876,193
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 559,592
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,435,785

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income $ 613,745
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 86,827
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in accounts receivable 222,192

Increase in accounts payable 2,533

Increase in other post employment obligations 15,684

Increase in compensated absences 13,384

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 954,365

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




NOTE 1

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Entity Description

The Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds are proprietary funds of the West Goshen Township reporting
entity.

The Sewer Fund's primary purpose is to assess, bill and collect sewer user fees from residents and
commercial entities at the rates authorized by the Township Board of Supervisors. The revenue
generated is used to operate the collection and treatment plants situated in the Township and to
remit semi-annual operating lease payments to the West Goshen Sewer Authority (the "Authority").
The Authority continues to construct expansions on the Sewer System and pay all debt service
related to the Sewer System. All leased sewer system assets, the related provision for
depreciation, and the related lease obligation are reflected on the Authority's financial
statements and not on the financial statements of the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds.

The Sewer Reserve fund accounts for assets set aside for an operdting reserve account as
specified in the lease agreement dated August 1, 1985 between the Township and the Sewer
Authority.

Basis of Accounting

The Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the statement of net assets. Net assets are segregated
into net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, and unrestricted net assefs.
Operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.9., expenses) in net
assets.

The components of net assets are as follows:

o Invested in capital assets - This component of net assefs consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation.

o  Restriicted net assets - Restricted net assets are comprised of assets, net of related liabilities,
that are required to be set aside by the lease agreement to fund operations, maintenance
and repairs to the sewer system for a period of three months.

e Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet
the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt."

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Sewer and Sewer
Reserve Funds' policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources as they are
needed. .

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by both the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds. Under this
method, revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred.



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989
are followed. in both the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds’ financial statements to the extent that
those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector
guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation.
The Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds have elected not to follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds consider all investments with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preporoﬁon of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates that affect amounts reported in the financial
statements during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investments
Investments consist of money market mutual funds and are recorded at fair value.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the Sewer Fund.
Capital assets are defined by the Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds as assets with an initial
individuai cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such
assets are recorded at historicai cost if purchased or constructed.

Donated assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. Depreciation of all
exhaustible capital assets is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over estimated asset lives as follows:

Vehicles 5-10 years
Equipment . 5-10 years

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add fo the value of the asset or
materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

SEWER FUND LEASE

The Sewer System was constructed and subsequently expanded with funds obtained from the
proceeds of long-term borrowings by the West Goshen Sewer Authority. Debt service onthelong-
term debt is payable from lease rentals receivable from the West Goshen Township Sewer Fund.



NOTE 2

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEWER FUND LEASE (cont'd)

In August 1985, Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1961 and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1978
issued by the Authority (collectively, the Prior Bonds) were refunded by issue of $2,585,000 West
Goshen Sewer Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1985.

In 1986, the Authority, at the direction of the Township, undertook a capital project consisting of
an interceptor, pump station force main and various other improvements to provide sanitary
sewers to the unsewered portions of northern West Goshen Township and the construction of
improvements to the Authority's treatment plant.

To finance the project, the Authority issued $6 00,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1986
dated as of August 1, 1986.

In April 1991, Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1985 and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1986
issued by the Authority were advance refunded by issue of $7,125,000 West Goshen Sewer
Authority Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1991, In October 1995, Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of
1991 issued by the Authority were advance refunded by issue of $7,485,000 West Goshen Sewer
Revenue Bonds, Series of 1995. In September 2003, Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1995 issued
by the Authority, were refunded by issue of $5,500,000 West Goshen Sewer Authority Guaranteed
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 2003. In December 2010, the Authority paid off from available
funds the remaining balance of the West Goshen Sewer Authority Guaranteed Sewer Revenue
Bonds, Series of 2003. '

in 1998, the Authority undertook a project to expand and upgrade its sewer treatment plant
through the issuance of its $6,000,000 Note, Series of 1998.

The lease agreement dated August 1, 1985 and supplemental lease agreements (First
Supplemental Lease dated August 1, 1986; Second Supplemental Lease dated December 15,
1986; Third Supplementai Lease dated April 15, 1991; Fourth Supplemental Lease dated October
15, 1995; Fifth Supplemental Lease dated July 21, 1998; Sixth Supplemental Lease dated
September 1, 2003 and Seventh Supplemental Lease dated July 6, 2011) between the West
Goshen Sewer Authority and West Goshen Township provide for the Township to operate and
maintain the Sewer System. The lease expires in 2018 unless the debt of the Authority is refired
earlier. The lease agreements provide for maximum rental payments to the Authority in respect of
the 1998 Note as follows:

Maximum Maximum
Sewer Sewer

Lease Lease Rentals Lease Lease Rentals
Rental (100% of Rental (100% of

Payment Debt Service) Payment Debt Service)
2012 S§ 382,442 2016 § 443,399
2013 $ 397,181 2017 $ 460,447
2014 $ 411,757 2018 $ 478,301
2015 S 427,166



NOTE 2

NOTE 3

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEWER FUND LEASE (contf'd)

Reduction of rentals due fo reduction of debt service - T0 the extent the 1998 Note is redeemed
from amounts paid as one-time tapping or connection fees by customers of the Sewer System or
from other funds, the regular rentals payable under the 1985 Lease and subsequent amendments
may be reduced by amounts corresponding to the reduction in the debt service on the 1998
Nofte.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may
not be returned. The Township is required by statute to deposit funds in depositories that are
either banks, banking institutions or trust companies located in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. To the extent that such deposits exceed federal insurance, the depositories must
pledge as collateral obligations of the United States, the Commonweaith of Pennsylvania or any
political subdivision of the Commonwealth. Under Act 72 of 1971, as amended, the depositories
may meet this collateralization requirement by pooling appropriate securities to cover all public
funds on deposit. At December 31, 2011, the carrying amount and bank balance of the Sewer
and Sewer Reserve funds' deposits was $1,435,785 and the bank balance was $1,414,979. Of
the bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and $796,507 was
collateralized by pooled securities in accordance with Act 72. The deposits collateralized in
accordance with Act 72 were exposed to custodial credit risk because they were uninsured and
the collateral held by the depository's agent was not in the Township's name.

As of December 31, 2011, $368,472 of the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds' deposits was in the
Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust ("PLGIT"). Although not registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission and not subject to regulatory oversight, PLGIT acts like a
money market mutual fund in that its objective is to maintain a stable net asset value of $1 per
share, is rated by a nationally recognized rating organization and is subject o an independent
annual audit,

Investments

Statutes authorize the Township to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and
instrumentalities, deposits in savings accounts or time deposits, or share accounts of institutions
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") or the National Credit Union Share
Insurance Fund ("NCUSIF"). The Township also is authorized 1o invest in obligations of the United
States of America or any of its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of
the United States of America or the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or
instrumentailities.

As of December 31, 2011, the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds had the following investments:

Money market mutual funds $ 1,766,629



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (conf'd)

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the Township will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral security that are
in the possession of an outside party. As of December 31, 2011, none of the Sewer and Sewer
Reserve funds' investments were subject to custodial credit risk.

CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of the changes in the Sewer and Sewer Reserve funds' capital assets is as follows:

Balance Balance

01/01/11 Additions Deletions 12/31/11
Equipment $ 382,434 $ 18,870 $ - $ 401,304
Vehicles 549,635 26,235 - 575,870
932,069 45,105 - 977,174
Accumulated depreciation 474,398 86,827 - 561,225
NET CAPITAL ASSETS $ 457,671 $ (41,722) $ - $ 415,949

EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN

The Township maintains a defined benefit pension plan for full-time, non-uniformed employees,
including Sewer System employees. The plan is funded by contributions from the Township and
the State under Act 205 (The Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and Recovery Act); for
2011, the contributions made were $17,630 and $134,892 respectively. As of January 1, 2011,
the most recent actuarial valuation report, the actuarial value of assets in the plan was
$2,851,190 and the actuarial accrued liability was $3,260,760.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Lease Agreement dated August 1, 1985 provides for establishment of an operating reserve
account in an amount not less than the expenses of operating, maintaining and repairing the
Sewer System for a period of three months. The balance in the Sewer Reserve Fund at December
31, 2011 was $1,442,605 and is included in investments.

SEWER BILLINGS, EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

East Goshen/West Goshen Sewer Agreement - An agreement dated September 6, 1977, by and
among the West Goshen Sewer Authority, the Township of West Goshen, the East Goshen
Municipal Authority and the Township of East Goshen provides, among other things, for the
transportation and treatment of sewage wastes from East Goshen Township.




NOTE 7

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEWER BILLINGS, EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP (conf'd)

Quarterly charges for this service are based on a proportion of the total cost of operating and
maintaining the treatment plant and the capital additions, less federal and state grants
applicable thereto, determined by applying the percentage computed by dividing the flow
from East Goshen Township for the prior quarter by the total flow into the treatment plant for said
period.

In accordance with the agreement, an annual reconciliation is prepared on the basis of cash
receipts and disbursements. As a result, a balance is due from East Goshen Township at
December 31, 2011, as follows:

Treatment Costs Percentage Amount
Allocated administrative costs § 336,646
Treatment Plant expense 2,017,405
$2,354,051 16906 $ 397,976

Capital costs - treatment $ 111,634 16667 18,606
Total quarterly billings paid by East Goshen .
Township, January 1, 2011 to December 31,
2011 (409,259)
Balance due from East Goshen Township $ 7,323

Shared collection costs, Westtown Way Pumping Station - Expenses of the Westtown Way
Pumping Station are shared according to each township's use determined by applying a
percentage computed by dividing the flow from East Goshen by the total flow through the
pumping station. .

A balance is due from East Goshen Township at December 31, 2011, as follows:

Treatment Costs . Percentage Amount
Allocated administrative costs § 12,361
Treatment Plant expense 273,240
§ 285,601 51157 $ 146,105
Capital costs - collecﬁon‘ $ 1,987 54795 1,089

Total quarterly billings paid by East Goshen
Township, January 1, 2011 to December 31,

2011 (131,518)
Balance due from East Goshen Township § 15,676
Total due from East Goshen Township § 22,999

-10 -



NOTE 8

NOTE 9

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WESTTOWN/WEST GOSHEN SEWER AGREEMENT

An agreement dated April 5, 1979, by and among West Goshen Sewer Authority, West Goshen
Township and Westtown Township provides, among other things, for the fransportation and
treatment of sewage wastes from Westtown Township.

Quarterly charges for this service are based on the total cost of operating and maintaining the
treatment plant less any federal or state grants applicable thereto, determined by applying the
percentage computed by dividing the flow from the Westtown System for the prior quarter by the
total flow into the treatment plant for said period.

In accordance with the agreement, an annual reconciliation is prepared on the basis of cash
receipts and disbursements. As aresult, a balance is due from Westtown Township at December
31, 2011, as follows:

Costs Percentage Amount
Costs incurred
Payments by Treatment Plant $3,241,049 05677 $ 183,994

Capital costs - treatment $ 113,621 .08833 10,036
Total quarterly billings paid by Westtown

Township, January 1, 2011 to December 31,

2011 (188,048)
Balance due from Westtown Township $ 5,982

WEST WHITELAND/WEST GOSHEN SEWER AGREEMENT

An agreement approved April 9, 1985, by and among the West Goshen Sewer Authority, West
Goshen Township, the West Whiteland Municipal Authority and West Whiteland Township
provides, among other things, for the transportation and treatment of sewage wastes from West
Whiteland Township.

In accordance with the agreement, an annual reconciliation is prepared on the basis of cash
receipts and disbursements. As a result, a balance is due to West Whiteland Township at
December 31, 2011, as follows:

Costs Percentage Amount
Costs incurred
Payments by Treatment Plant $3,241,049 12122 $ 392,880
Capital costs - treatment $ 111,635 13667 15,257
Capital costs - collection $ 5,879 .15000 882
Total quarterly billings paid by West Whiteland
Township, January 1, 2011 to December 31,
2011 (419,611)
Balance due to West Whiteland Township $ (10,592)

Total balance due from municipalities and
reflected on the balance sheet in accounts
receivable $ 18,389

11 -



NOTE 10

NOTE 11

WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPEB)

The Township provides health care benefits to eligible employees after retirement. The Township's
annual other post-employment benefit cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer ("ARC"), an amount actuarially determined in accordance
with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years. The
following table shows the components .of the Township's OPEB cost for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan and changes in the Township's net OPEB obligation to the plan.

Annual required contribution $ 85310
Interest on net OPEB obligation 4,492
Adjustment to annual required contribution (6,128)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 83,674
Contributions made (67,990)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 15,684
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 99,821
Net OPEB obligation - end of year § 115,505

As of January 1, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0.00 percent
funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $686,524, and the actuarial value of
assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $686,524.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Sewer and Sewer Reserve Funds have evaluated all subsequent events through May 21,
2012, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Administrative
Office supplies
Auditing
Insurance and bonding
Contracted services
Employee insurance
Engineering services
Legal services
Other post-employment benefits
Payroll taxes and other benefits
Postage
Salaries and wages
Repairs and maintenance
Financial administration

Treatment Plant
Chemicals
Communications
Dues, subscriptions and memberships
Electricity
Employee insurance
Fuel and lubricants
Fuel oil for heating
Insurance
IWP testing
Laboratory expenses
Office supplies
Other post-employment benefits
Payroll taxes and other benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and wages
Siudge removal

Continued on next page.

$ 776
25,964
4,246
17,122
86,016
2,250
3,753
3,442
60,289
7,915
243,081
4,507
1,148

$ 460,509

$ 81,379
10,679
5,410
275,170
229,564
7,411,
24,744
99,866
11,107
18,669
6,326
9,751
167,399
123,190
688,530

210,070

$ 1,969,265



WEST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SEWER AND SEWER RESERVE FUNDS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Collection System Expenses

Communications $ 7,393
Conveyance charges 11,805
Electricity 153,599
Employee insurance 88,720
Fuel and lubricants 12,734
Infiltration services 7,013
Other post-employment benefits 2,491
Payroll taxes and other benefits 43,872
Pumping station 223,576
Repairs and maintenance 8,676
Salaries and wages 175,904
Water 1,302

$ 737,085

Minor Capital Additions
Administrative

Equipment, parts and other tools $ 260
Treatment Plant
Equipment, parts and other tools _ 8,509

$ 8,769







Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice 610-692-7171
Fax 610-692-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: July 16, 2012

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith Township, Manager

Re:  Airport Road & Wrights Lane
Traffic Signal

At your meeting on June 5 you authorized having the traffic engineer conduct a study to
determine if the applicable signal warrant(s) have been met.

Orth Rodgers has determined that the traffic volumes are not great enough to warrant a traffic
signal.

With respect to the accident warrant | contacted WEGO and West Goshen and there has been
only one accident of the type that could have been prevented with a signal, so that warrant is

not met.

| have advised Synthes, USA that the intersection does not meet the requirements for a traffic
signal.

f:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Roads\Signs & Signals\Signals\Airport & Wrights Lane\Memo to BoS 071612.docx















,FRING SERVICES

Robert K. Wager, P.E,
1610 Pelham Avenue
Havertown, PA 19083

: July 20, 2012
Board of Supervisors

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Donald Ruddy property
1410 Linden Lane
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Board Members:

I am an engineer representing the Ruddys in connection with the proposed construction on 1410 Linden
Lane.

This letter is to supply notice to the township in compliance with the Code of East Goshen Township
Sections 240-26.B.(7)[5] for the contemplated placing of fill in the flood fringe area located on the lot
owned by Donald and Eleanor Ruddy and known as 1410 Linden Lane (Parcel 53-3M-20). The
Ruddys plan to develop the lot and the fill would be a preparatory step. The fill would be limited to a
small section of the lot’s floodway fringe area. Such fill would remove the new house from the
floodplain. ’

FEMA has been notified of the contemplated filling and a request for their review. The documents sent
to FEMA are the site plan dated 2/21/11 and last revised 7/20/12 showing the elevations before and
after the fill along with the associated floodplain limits and floodplain calculation and certificate of
elevations for the lot, dated January 14, 2011. These two documents are enclosed. The fill should have
a negligible effect on the floodwaters. There should also be no effect upon any adjacent community
and therefore no need to notify them of the proposed fill.

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection has been sent the same material with a
request for a review and guidance as to what permits and approvals may be required.

Both the FEMA and DEP correspondence has been sent by certified mail. The results from both
agencies will be supplied to the Township.

/? />

Robert K. Wager, P.E.
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As of August 30, 2012, most of your HD channels will be viewable in the 800s and up.

The dupticate HD channels listed below will be eliminated so we can make room for more programming.

191
195
200
201
202

204
205
206
207
208

MLB Network HD

ABC Family HD
Comcast SportsNet HD
Comcast Network HD
ESPN HD

ESPN2 HD

TNTHD

Velocity HD

NBC Sports Network HD
Golf Channe} HD
Universal HD

USA HD

Showtime HD

Discovery Channel HD
TLCHD

Syfy HD

Starz! HD

Animal Planet HD

6 ABC HD (WPVI HD, Phila.)
NBC 10 HD (WCAU HD, Phila.)
CBS 3 HD (KYW HD, Phila.)
Fox 29 HD (WTXF HD, Phila.)

 PHLA7.HD (WPHL HD,Pild)
iy 874D (WPSG HD) Pl

PREMIUM CHANNELS

300 HBOHD

312 HBO2HD

313  HBO Signature HD
319  Cinemax HD

339  Showtime HD
369 Starz! HD

LIMITED BASIC

790  Live Well HD (WPVI HD, Phila.}
792  WFMZHD
793  WLVTHD
794  WMCN HD
795  Univision HD {WUVP HD, Phifa.)
796  Telemundo HD (WWS! HD, Phiia)
799  {ON Television HD (WPPX HD, Phia.}
800 NJTVHD
803  CBS 3 HD (KYW HD, Phila.)
HSN HD

804

805  Fox 29 HD (WTXF HD, Phila.)

806 6 ABC HD (WPVI HD, Phila.}

807  PHL 17 HD {(WPHL HD, Phila.)

808 QVCHD

810 NBC 10 HD (WCAU HD, Phila.)

811 CW Philly 57 HD {WPSG HD, Phila.}
WHYY HD (PBS HD, Phila.)

812
856  Comcast Network HD

EXPANDED SERVICE

815  The Weather Channel HD
816 HLNHD
817 CNNHD

1506

DIGITAL PREFERRED TIER

History Channel HD
H2 HD

Cartoon Network HD
Nickelodeon HD
Disney Channel HD
ABC Family HD
Palladia HD

Hallmark Movie Channel HD
Lifetime Movie Network HD
Investigation Discovery HD
Bloomberg TV HD

C-SPAN HD

BBC America HD

TV Guide Entertainment HD
EWTN HD

GSN HD

Sprout HD

Fox Business Network HD

WE tv HD

Big Ten Network HD

TV One HD

National Geographic Channel HD
Science Channel HD

Destination America HD

Disney XD HD

CMT HD

Fuse HD

Effective August 31, 2012
LIMITED BASIC

288

SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT PACKAGE
The Word NEW 159  Crime & Investigation NEW
INSP NEW 178  Military History Channel NEW
Telefutura HD (WFPA HD, Phila.) NEW 713 ESPN GoatLine NEW
716 Paci2 NEW
DIGITAL PREFERRED TIER 721 WRN NEW
Reelz NEW
Aspire NEW
JLTV (Jewish Life TV) NEW

A current channel lineup is always available online at www.comcast.com.



ENVIRONMENTAL

/RLLIANCE

July 24, 2012

o Engineering

* Remediation

Ms. Lauren Mapleton

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast Regional Office

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

- Consulting

RE: SUNOCO STATION #0004-7969
1425 PAOLI PIKE, D
WEST CHESTER, PA [JEh 25 i
PADEP Facility ID No. 15-20353

Dear Ms. Mapleton:

Enclosed please find the Remedial Action Progress Report prepared by Environmental Alliance,
Inc. (Alliance) on behalf of Sunoco, Inc. for the above referenced site. This report is based on
PA Code Title 25 Chapter 245 Requirements and presents a summary of the analytical results
from the most recent groundwater sampling event conducted at this site on April 10, 2012.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have any questions or comments regarding this
report.

7

Sincefgel

ENV{IR

Christopher Thoeny, P.G. (PA #PG004864)
Project Geologist /

%NMENT‘AL ALLIANCE, INC.

oy
Enclosure
c: Fiona Livingston — Sunoco, Ine. (R&M)
ICF International — T. Aubel (Claim #06-186)

Goodman Properties - Phil Gray — Phoenix GeoEnvironmental, L.L.C
Rick Smith — East Goshen Township

JAEAL files\PCG\Sun\2199_Paoli Pike\Reports\RAPR'S\2Q12 RARP\2Q12 RAPR 2199.doc

3341 Limestone Road Wilmington. DE 19808
302-234-4400 302-234-1535 Fax www.envalliance.com




Groundwater Elevation:
Hydraulic Gradient:
Hydraulic Conductivity:

Groundwater Sampling Frequency:
Analytical Method:

Soil Quality:

Separate-Phase Hydrocarbons:

RISK ASSESSMENT

Potentially Sensitive Receptors:

Closest Known Well:

Municipal Water Supply:

grained felsic gneiss. Depth to bedrock reported during
drilling ranged from 20-feet (MW-14B) to 48-feet (MW-
8B). Bedrock is gradationally overlain by a thick mantle of
saprolite identified in most borings.

From April 10, 2012:

Shallow — 83.48 feet (MW-12) to 76.24 feet (MW-14)
Deep — 83.61 feet (MW-5B) to 75.90 feet (MW-14B)
Shallow - 0.013 feet per foot to the northeast

Deep - 0.014 feet per foot to the northeast

4,75 feet per day (shallow); 1.75 feet per day (deep)
Quarterly

Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, Total Xylenes (BTEX),
Methyl tertiary-butyl ether (MTBE), Isopropylbenzene,
Naphthalene via Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Method 8260B.

Soil quality data from October 2006 dispenser sampling
indicated Benzene above SHS at sample Disp/Line 2. Soil
quality data from well installation in January 2007,
indicated MTBE above SHS at MW-3 (11-12 feet).
Separate-phase hydrocarbons (SPH) have never been
detected in the site monitoring wells.

There are 34 known wells identified by the Environmental
Data Resources, Inc. radius report (utilizing the Federal and
Pennsylvania well databases) within a 0.5-mile radius. The
East Branch of Ridley Creek lies approximately 900 feet
northeast of the site.

One Federal Public Supply well was identified within a
one-half mile radius to the east of the site. “
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.

SITE ACTIVITIES THIS REPORTING PERIOD

¢ Liquid-level data and groundwater quality samples were collected from thirteen shallow
monitoring wells (MW- 1 through MW-5 and MW-7 through MW-14) and ten deep
monitoring wells (MW-2B, MW-5B, and MW-7B through MW-14B) on April 10, 2012.
A map depicting groundwater elevation and analytical data for the shallow (overburden)
and deep (shallow bedrock) monitoring wells are included as Figures 1 and 2,
respectively. Historical groundwater elevation and analytical data is summarized in
Table 1. A copy of the laboratory results is included in Appendix A.

¢ System operations and maintenance (O&M) visits were performed throughout the
reporting period. Historical dissolved-phase hydrocarbon recovery data is summarized in
Table 2. Groundwater system performance graphs are included as Appendix B.

ENVIRONMENTAL
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REME

System sampling was conducted in accordance with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for the Site. The system sampling analytical data is
summarized in Table 3. Laboratory analytical reports from the system sampling are
included as Appendix C.

DIATION SYSTEM INFORMATION

® ¢ ¢ & o @

S © ¢ ¢ @

Type of System: Groundwater Pump and Treat System

Permanent Operation Dates: June 28, 2010 to present -

Extraction Points: MW-1, MW-2, and MW-7B.

Extraction Points Utilized: MW-7B.

Recovery Equipment: Grundfos ES-7 Electric Submersible Pump
Liquid-Phase Treatment Equipment: GeoTech Lo-Profile Air Stripper, (2) 200 Ib. liquid
granular activated carbon (LGAC) vessels

Groundwater Discharge Location: Storm Sewer

Gallons pumped and treated this Reporting Period: 222,371

Average Groundwater Recovery Rate this Reporting Period: 1.70 GPM

Total Groundwater Recovered through March 2012: 1,405,240 gallons

Total Dissolved-Phase MTBE Recovered through March 2012: 96.61 pounds

FUTURE SITE ACTIVITIES

$

Quarterly groundwater monitoring and sampling will continue with a sampling event
scheduled in September 2012.

Continue to operate and optimize the groundwater pump and treat remediation system
with regularly scheduled O&M visits.

Weekly O&M visits will continue in order to maintain system operational efficiency and
prevent fouling of transfer pumps and address any other mineral scaling issues.
Continue to collect bi-monthly system samples and submit monthly Discharge
Monitoring Reports (DMR) in accordance with the NPDES Permit.

ATTACHMENTS ) ‘

Figure

1 Groundwater Analytical and Gradient Map - Overburden (Shallow) Wells
April 10,2012 :

Figure 2 Groundwater Analytical and Gradient Map - Shallow Bedrock (Deep) Wells

April 10,2012

Table 1 Groundwater Elevation Data and Analytical Summary
Table 2 Dissolved Phase Hydrocarbon Recovery Data
Table 3 System Analytical Summary

Appendix A Groundwater Sampling Laboratory Analytical Reports
Appendix B Groundwater System Performance Graphs
Appendix C  System Sampling Laboratory Analytical Reports

ENVIRONMENTAL
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Memorandum

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 8/3/2012
To: Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer
Re: Traffic Impact Study
Smith Property

The Goshen Meadows hearing was continued to August 21, 2012. | am sending this Traffic Impact Study
in advance to give you a chance to look it over.


mailto:mgordon@eastgoshen.org
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